
Addenda 
Joint Study Session 

Meeting of February 14, 2022 
 
 
ITEM 2 – Boards & Commissions Interviews 
 
Staff was notified this afternoon that two of the candidates scheduled to be interviewed for the 
Senior Advisory Board will be unable to attend.  
 
Updated lists of the candidates to be interviewed for the Senior Advisory Board and 
Sustainability Commission are attached. 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 

 
TO:   City Council 
 
FROM:  Kyle Salage, Elections Specialist 
   
DATE:   Feb. 14, 2022 
 
SUBJECT:  Change Memo for Feb. 14, 2022 joint study session 
 
 
 
Item 2 – Boards & Commissions Interviews 
 
Staff was notified this afternoon that two of the candidates scheduled to be interviewed for the Senior 
Advisory Board will be unable to attend.  
 
Below are updated lists of the candidates scheduled to be interviewed for the Senior Advisory Board 
and Sustainability Commission. 
 

Senior Advisory Board 
 

First Name Last Name Ward 
Sharon Berg 2 
Susan Mohr 4 

 
 

Sustainability Commission 
 

First Name Last Name Ward 
Adam Schurle 3 

Elizabeth Boor 2 
Kevin O’Connor 4 
Paula Ramaley 3 
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